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Mrs. Ollie Farnsworth
Register of Mesne Conveyance
Greenville, S. C,

Dear Mrs. Farnsworth:

We are enclosing a letter from Mr, B, S. Breazeale,
Director, South Carolina Tax Commission, License Tax
Division, regarding the charter of Southern Nitrogen
Company, Inc.

It appears from his letter that the corporation has

been erroneously certified to us for cancellation.

Since the entire matter was in error, it apoears %o

us that no legal cancellation was made. We are, there-
fore, marking our records accordingly; that is, we

will remove from the record any evidence of cancellation.

We would appreciate your marking your records accordingly
and filing in your office a copy of this letter and the
copy of the letter from the Tax Commission,.

Yours very truly,

P FAlom TS

0, Frank Thornton
Sgeretary of State

ce: South Carolina Tax Commission
Southern Nitrogen Company, Inc,




